# LISBURN CENTRAL PRIMARY SCHOOL AND NURSERY UNIT

## FRIDAY NEWSLETTER 21/10/22

As the weather begins to turn colder, please send children to school with a suitable waterproof coat and even a hat to keep out the cold when outdoors.

## Parent Consultation Meetings: 24th - 27th October

Parent/Teacher consultations will take place w/b 24th October. You will have received a time for your consultation, if this is not suitable, please contact the school office.

We would remind you that teachers have a large number of parents to meet each day and for that reason consultations are limited to 10 minutes.

School will end for all pupils at 1:00pm next week.

Please note that all after school clubs are cancelled next week.

After school 2-3 club will be available at a cost of £4 per hour. Please book online.

Please note: School dinner will be available as normal next week.

#### PTF Halloween Disco



The Halloween Disco will take place on **Wednesday 26th October** in the school hall.

P.1 - P.3 6:00pm - 7:00pm

#### P.4 - P.7 7:15pm - 8:15pm

Cost £2.00. Please pay at the door.

ENTRANCE will be via the playground and in through the back door at the assembly hall.

EXIT will be via the main school entrance.

There will be a tuck shop so bring some extra money. Prizes for best costumes! (No scary clown costumes please!)

## Half term holiday

Half term break: Friday 28th Oct - Friday 4th Nov

School will finish on Thursday 27th October at 1:00pm.

Staff Training Day - Friday 28th October.

School reopens on Monday 7th November.

#### Home Time

Children are NOT permitted in the area where staff cars are parked.

There have been several younger children running around the dining hall and playing here at home time and while waiting to collect older brothers and sisters at 3:00pm. Please do not allow your child to play here.

It is very dangerous as cars may be entering and exiting the staff car park.

# School Money

ALL payments should be made AND PAID FOR in advance on school money.

If you have received a text for money owed, please contact the office or pay as soon as possible.

We do try to be flexible on this but are finding an increasing amount of outstanding payments and as a school we cannot sustain this.

#### PTF Christmas Craft fair

The PTF Christmas Craft fair will take place again this year in the school hall on **Wednesday 30th November from 7:00pm - 9:00pm.** 

The cost is **£15 per table**. Please contact the school office if you would like a table and let your friends and family know.

### Attendance

On Thursday 27th October the Education Welfare Officer will be visiting Central to carry out an attendance audit.

We are very pleased that the majority of pupils in our school have excellent attendance. However, if your child's attendance is below 85% it is likely that you may be contacted by the EWO.

We do understand that at times life events/sickness can affect a child's school attendance but want to make you aware of the impact that days missed have on a child's learning.

Please ensure your child attends school as often as possible.

## This week in Central

